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Fwd: MGNCRE-DHE-MoE-Gol/Institutional SES REC - B.S A. Crescent Institute of

Science and Technology - Reg.
1 message

BSAU Facilities <facilities@crescent.education> Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 5:31 PM
To: ramkumar@ecrescent.education, habeebsulthan BSAU <habeebsulthan@crescent.education>,
basheeruddin.nt@crescent.education, Rajeev Gandhi <rajeev.gandhi@crescent.education>,
manivannan.nt@crescent.education, shafeer@crescent.education, srinivasan.com@crescent.education,
muhammed_jamsheer@crescent.education, ibrahim@crescent.education, noushad@crescent.education,
ashokkumar.sls@crescent.education, priya@crescent.education

Cc: "Dr.KALIL" <deputydirector.cdm@crescent.education>, VNA Jalal <vnajalal@crescent.education>

Dear Sir/fMadam,

We are participating recognised social entrepreneurship,swachhta&ruralengagement cell) action plan
institution. You are all one of the Committee members included in this plan. This is for your information

regards

———————— Forwarded message ———

From: VNA Jalal <vnajalal@crescent.education>

Date: Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 5:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: MGNCRE-DHE-MoE-Gol/Institutional SES REC - B.S A. Crescent Institute of Science and Technology -
Reg.

To: <facilites@crescent.education>

————————— Forwarded message ———

From: Dr.KALIL <deputydirector.cdm@crescent.education>

Date: Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 5:16 PM

Subject: MGNCRE-DHE-MoE-Gol/Institutional SES REC - B.S A. Crescent Institute of Science and Technology - Reg.
To: <moetn7sesrec@gmail.com>

Cc: Crescent Registrar <registrar@crescent.education>, VNA Jalal <vnajalal@crescent.education>,
<srinivasan@crescent.education>

Lr No. 001/BSACIST/SES REC/26-08-2020

Sub: MGNCRE-DHE-MoE-Gol/Institutional SES REC - Reg.

Dear Sir,
| have sent the filled-in proforma of B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai,
in SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP, SWACHHTA & RURAL ENGAGEMENT CELL) ACTION PLAN INSTITUTION, Ministry of

Education, Government of India, for your kind perusal.

Any Clarification please let me know

With Thanks & Regards

hitps://mail_google com/mail/u/0/?ik=5620da6a50&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f2%3A1676089283139170668&simpl=msg-f%3A1676089283... 1/2



Certificate
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This is to certify that B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology,
Chengalpattu, Tamil Nadu is now a Recognized Social Entrepreneurship, Swachhta & Rural
Engagement Cell (SES REC) Institution. The Institution has successfully framed the SES REC Action
Plan and constituted ten working groups for improving facilities in the Campus and the
Community/Adopted Villages in the areas of Sanitation & Hygiene, Waste Management, Water
Management, Energy Conservation and Greenery post COVID-19, along with the observation of three
environment, entrepreneurship and community engagement related days to inculcate in faculty,
students and community, the practices of Mentoring, Social Responsibility, Swachhta and Care for
Environment and Resources.

e
Date of Issue: Dr. W G Prasanna Kumar
29/08/2020 Chairman

Mahatma Gandhi National Counecil of Rural Education
Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education
Government of India
Certificate No.: MoESES REC/TH/CHERS



